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Memorandum

To: Graduate Programs Committee

From: Rebecca Lautar, Chair, Department of Music
Re: Change in Master of Music listing

Date: August 25, 2018

The Department of Music proposes to change the Master of Music common core classes
with the following substitution:

Replace MUS 6971 Thesis/Recital/Lecture 4 credits with:

MUS 6975 Graduate Project 4 credits OR MUS 6976 Graduate Recital 4 credits
Current listing:

|C0re Courses for all concentrations

|Introduction to Graduate Research J|MUS 6716 ]
Music Seminar in Theoretical Styles

(Must pass placement exam or earn a grade of "B" or higher in MUT MUT 6935 |3
6936)

Music History Seminar
(Must pass placement exam or earn a grade of "B" or higher in MUH MUH 6935 ||3
6688)

IThesis/Recital/ Lectu;e- ”MUS 6971 |

|T0tal |

Proposed change

|C0re Courses for all concentrations |

|Introduction to Graduate Research “MUS 6716 "2 |
Music Seminar in Theoretical Styles

(Must pass placement exam or earn a grade of "B" or higher in MUT MUT 6935 ||3
6936)

Music History Seminar
(Must pass placement exam or earn a grade of "B" or higher in MUH MUH 6935 ||3
6688)

Graduate Project OR ”MUS 6975 l
[Graduate Recital [MUs 6976 Jj4 ]
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